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The present tovm of Bath is located almost entirely within the boundarig
of the original tovm plan. Iy is situated on a flat point of land bounded
on the east by Back Creek and on the west by Bath Creek. The historic
district which encompasses the "old" towmn is on the west side of the point.
It is enclesed by King Street on the east, Bowen Avenue to the north, and
Bath Creek on the south and west. During the early eighteenth century the
towm included a courthouse and gaol, several taverns, a fine brick church,
and more than twenty residences.,

With the exceptions of 5%+ Thomas Church, the Palmer-Marsh House, and
the Van Der Veer House, all structures importent in the eighteenth century
apparently have been destroyed. Today Babth is a charming, small, rural
comunity with few modern encroachments. The village is devoid of such
detracting features as motels, shopping centers, or large commerclal
structures of any kind. Main (or Water) Street, without curbing or sidewalks
rempins as a quiet, tree-lined lane flanked by a nunber of simple vernacular
nineteenth~century houses. Four of the six significant structures that
survive from the eighteenth and early nineteenth centuries are located on
this street. Thoe six structures are!

1. St. Thomas Episcopal Church (ca. 1734) is a simple brick,
Flemish~bond building measuring approximabely thirty by
fifty-two feet, It appears 10 be a rectangle in plan but
is actually several feet out of square. The gables on tho
east and wesl ends have been rebuilt. Tho wostorn end
features the main doorway surmounted by a simplo Jack arch.
Above this is an odd segmental band of moulded brick which
may have framed a lunctie or fommed a part of a primitive
pediment. :

2. The Polmor-Marsh House (ca. 1750) Lo an oxcollont oxample of a
two-story Lownhouse designed for both business and rosidential
use. The house is approximately fifty-four by thirty feot
with its west (narrow) end facing Main Street and the main
seven-bay facade facing south. It has a gable roof. Ay, tha
east end rise two groat Bnglish-bond chimnoys wltod by a two-
story brick pent-roofed closebt. The combinod chimney i9
sevenboen feob wide and four foet thick al its bano. On tho
north side, near the west corner, rises another massivo doublo-
shouldored chimney with flat surfaced woeatherings constructod
of brick laid in Mlemish bond. This chiiney contains a massive
kitohen fireplace in the basement, with ovens in iis back and
side walls., The building was recently designated as a
National Historic Landmark. :
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fhe Williams (Glebe) House (ca. 1830) is a simple two-story,
frame dwelling with a gable roof, a sihgle story wing on the
north, and a lean~to addition in the rear. The main block

- consists of a side hall and one room, The hall doorway

with transom and sidelights is sheltered by a simple entrance
porch,

The Bonner House (ca. 1835) is a two-story dwelling with
gable roof, having a one-story wing to the east and lean-
to addition in the rear. It is quite similar to the
Williams (Glebe) House. The main block is fou bays wide
and features a one-story shed porch.

The Van Der Veer House (ca. 1790), a frame dwelling with
gambrel roof, is to be restored in the near future by the
Historic Bath Commissgion,

Swindell'!s Store, a two-story brick structure, is typical
of a rural general store prior to the adveni of the modern
supermariet.
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ATATOEMENT OF SIGMIFICANCE

Political and commercial needs of the early setflors in the Pamlico
region of North Carolina necessitated the formation of a towm. Bath,
incorporated in 1705, was established to fulfill these needs. Geography
dietabed both the locatlion and the plan of the town. Bath was localed
on a point of Jand bebween Bath Crecck ond Back Creek, facing a small,
sheltered bay opening into the Pamlico River and Sound. The site was
ideal for Bnglish shipping and a convenient point from which local goods
could be gathered and relayed to the Mother Country.

John Lawson, Surveyor-General of the colony and resident of Bath,
probably laid cul the ordginal plan which divided the David Perking
Plantation into seventy-one lots, containing one~half acre and four
poles each, and five streets. In the plan, King Street formed the
tovm's eastern boundary, Bowen Streel formed the northem boundary, and
the shoreline of Bath Creek marked the west and south exbremities. "This
plan formed a roughly triangular village fronting on Bath Creek, '

Lots five through thirty-two faced the waberfront, bul were separated
from the all important shore by the main streot (Water Street), which
ron the length of Bath Town. This throughway was plamed as tho business
area of the village and was 100 feet in width., The waterfront properties
on the west side of Water Street were sold separately, ovidently for
conmercial activities, In L715 Bath was designated by the Lords
Proprietors as Port of Ealry. It continued to bo the colony's principal
mart until 1730, when the Port was noved to Beaufort. During tho early
period of Bath's prosperity as Port of Entry, Edward Teach, the notorious
pirate called "Blackbeard,! frequented the area and terrorized coastal
shipping.,

Bath was also a center for political and religious activity. A
struggle involving the governorship of the colony, known as Cary's
Rebellion (1708-1711), took place in the vicinity. In 1744 and 1752
the colenial assembly held sessions in Bath and the Governor and his
council met thore sevoral btimes, Threo of North Carolina's povernors
lived noar Babh at various times: Robert Daniel, Thomas Cary, and Charles
Iiden., HNorth Capolina's firat Chief Justice, Christopher Gale, and
Idward Mogeley, Speaker of the Colonial Asscembly, also resided there.
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Construction of the oldest extant church building in conbtinuous use
in the stabo, 5t., Thomas Church, was begun in Bath in 1734. The Parish
glebe was laid out in 1705 as 300 acres of "good land" and was the only
specifically designated glebe ever established in North Carolina, The
parish was also the recipient of a 176~title library in 1701, which. was
the first library in North Carolina.

During the late eighteenth century, Bath rapidly declined as a political
and economic center., With the establishment of the town of Washington,
vessols could bake thelr cargoes twenty miles farther inland, neaver the
ever-increasing western population, In 1785 the Goneral Assembly shifted
the Beaufort County Courthouse from Bath to the new port.

Today, all structures important in eighteenth~-century Bath appear to
have been destroyed except three: St. Thomas Church, the Palmer-Marsh
House, and the Van Der Veer House. DMogt of the present town is enclosed
within tho original town boundaries. It contains nunberous simple nine-
teenth~century commercial and residentisal structures along quiet tres-lined
streets with almost no unsightly modern encroachments. Six structures of
particular interest are:

1. St. Thomas Church (ca. 1734). St. Thomas Parish was created
in 1701 ag one of the first in the colony. By 171l services
wore being held in local residences by lay readors. Construct+
lon of the brick church was begun in 1734, under the direction
of Heverend John Garzia and was finished by 1762. fThe church
has been used continuously since its completion. It is the
oldest remaining church buwilding in the state of North
Carolina.

2. Palmer-Marsh House. Michael Coutanch, a Boston mariner,
built the present house between 1739 and 1761L. In 1764
the house wos sold to Robert Palmer, Surveyor-~General of
the colony and Bath's most important businessman at that time.
Palmer served as Bath's representative to the colonial assemblﬁ
and as Governor Tryon's special assistant, The house was
purchased by Jonathan Marsh in 1802, and continued in the
Marsh family until 1915,

3. Williams (Glebe) House (ca. 1830). The house was built

betweeon 1827 and 1832, during the owvmership of Samuel Lucas.
It was acquired by Dr. Jolm F, Tompkins in 1847, Tomplkins
"was a noted North Carolina agricultural reformer and founder
of the State Fair. He edited the Farmer's Journal in Bath
from 1852 to 1853. Granbery B, Williams boughi the property
in 1877 and commenced 60 years of ownership by the Williams
family, TIn 1937 Ella Williams sold tho house to the
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Reverend Dr, A. C. D. Noe who transferred the property to
the Episcopal Diocese of Fast Carolina in 1945 for use as
a rectory.

Bonner House (ca. 1835), built on property owned by Joseph
Bonner, on the site of an earlier house initially occupied
by Isabella Lawson, daughter of John Lawson, first Surveyor-
General of the colony, The Bommer family ownership continued
until the 19505 when it was acquired by the Oscar Smith .
Foundation, Inc. for inclusion in Historic Bath, '

Van Der Veer House (ca. 1790), built on land owned by
Jonathan Whitmore., Jacob Van Der Veer acquired the house in
1824, He made several additions to the dwelling and occupied
the house until 1836, Van Der Veer bought several tracts of
land adjacent to the house lot and made the dwelling the
center of the Van Der Veer farm, The name was changed to the
Beasley Plantation in 1876, whon the farm was bought by
William H, Beasley. Charles W. Brown acquired the plantation
and house in 1919 and the Brown family has retained owner-
ship for over 50 years.

Swindell's Store. The store was built on property owned by
the Marsh family who inhabited the Palmer-Marsh House. It is
typical of small rural general stores found in many parts of
the South during the last sixty years.
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